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About :

About Us Vision

# Transcending boundaries

Zarea is at the forefront of transforming * Innovation and efficiency
the commodity trading and distribution e Revolutionizing the industry
landscape in Pakistan. Through innovative  Cutting-edge technology
approaches and cutting-edge solutions, ® Strong partnerships

we are shaping the future of the industry & Commitment to excellence
and setting new standards for efficiency, ® Empowering stakeholders

reliability, and sustainability. . ® Economic growth and positive change

Zarea Commodities
Marketplace

Mission

& Founded on innovation, integrity, inclusivity * Pioneering future trading

& Transforming the commodity sector ¢ Innovative B2B platform

® Unlocking economic prospects & Connecting buyers and sellers

& Simplifying market engagement & Seamless and secure

® Serving farmers, businesses, and investors ® Fair pricing and fast delivery

® Gateway to opportunities ® Quality products and lower costs

® Growth opportunities

Our Commodities :
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Construction Agriculture Agri Textile vl Chemicals
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Why Suppliers Choose Us
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Why Customers Choose us

&3 B 155

Stable Supply Chain Access to Financing Faster logistics

Saolution

s Discounts/ Deals & Data & Analytics Quality Assurance

Our Customer Base

SME's Retailers
Large Businesses

Manufacturers Exporters

Our Cutting-Edge Technology :

@ 20 years + commaodities data
@ Inbuilt Al & ML functionalities

f’:" E Live Order Tracking

e
i Digital User Dashboards
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Our Share Holding Structure :

GOLDFINGER PRIVATE
LIMITED

ALI ALAM QAMAR MISBAH MOMIN

45% 54.5% | 0.5%

ZAREA LIMITED

75%

—_— ZAREA AGRITECH LIMITED

Our Journey and Milestone Achieved :
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v Tier Media Houses of Pakistan
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v Incorporated in SECP as Private v Launched Web App !
Limited Company v Started operations in Construction v Featured in Profit, Business =

v Bootstrapped PKR 20 Mn Equity Sector Recorder, GEO, Dawn, & other Top _
H

7

-4 AN

v 50+ Suppliers On-boarded v Expansion in Agriculture Sector v Crossed PKR 500 Million GMV
Milestone

.................-....................................... - >
&P € il

v Rebranded as Zarea 2.0 v 5K+ Transactions v Acquired STZA License from Govt. of v Became Pakistan's Most Profitable
v 10+ Cities v Pakistan (10 Tax Exemption) E- commerce Startup
v 100+ Suppliers Onboarded v Expansion to KPK Province v Crossed PKR 250 Million Reserves
v 8.23 Million Impressions v Launched Zarea Academy v Milestone
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Commodities:

Al-generated Commodity Trading Insights
Zarea's platform leverages cutting-edge Al
for real-time market analysis, predicting price
movements and identifying lucrative trading
opportunities, helping traders make informed
decisions and maximize returns.

20+ Commodities

The platform offers daily live prices for over 20
commadities, real-time market trends, and 20 years
of histarical data for analytics. Users can compare
commadities, shop by brand or city, and access
Al-based price forecasting and daily market news
updates.

Daily Market News Updates

Stay ahead with Zarea Platform's Daily Market
MNews Updates, providing real-time, comprehensive
coverage on global markets. Receive timely updates
on trends, economic eventis, and key financial
developments to make informed decisions and stay
competitive in commodity trading.

Commaodities

Comparison
E

Daily Live Prices
of Commodities

Shop by Brand =
Ingighte (Al-bagad)

e [als

ng far
Dally Prices (Al-Based

20 Years + Historioal

Data for Analytics

SERVICES
- | |8
Warstouing Serng Kbghu b Dt & Acmayticn

Zarea offers a diverse range of services to cater to varlous business needs.Thelr logistics and warehousing solutions ensure efficient
storage and distribution of goods. They provide automated credit scoring and approval services, utilizing Al-based technology for accurate
and swift financial assessments. Additionally, Zarea handles import and export operations, facilitating smocth international trade. They also
specialize in data and analytics, offering insights and strategic information to help businesses make informed decisions.

i) 18
(=] Lt
Ona Step Digital Stabla Supply
Golution Chaln

5o ns
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Finanging Blgrage
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Data &
Got Quotations Annlytics

FOR BUYERS
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Technology

' e " Hello Abmeat S
IR 20 Voo + Commodities Data - — i =
"

=

" Dbgltal Lser Dashissards for Buyors

Digital Lisar Danhbosrs 1or Suppliers

al

1= 4,

Cuttingedge, modern U focused on B2E

End te-urd thitdgarty integrations

Sl ratsappLogin vin OTP

SEIRl Mutiipie Sightal

Lives Decher Tt E=H ayments clunisls & COD

!
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CURRENT HIERARCHY

HR Committee

Audit Committee

Company Secretary

m Management

m Operations

m Sales & Marketing
gTeam Members m Accounts & Finance

m Supply Chain

m Technology P | 07
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SWOT Analysis

R

Weakenesses

Strengths

Pioneer in the Economy Downturn
Market Cybersecurity Risks
Convenient Online Regulatory

Platform
Nationwide Reach

Challenges

/1

Threats

Economy Downturn
Cybersecurity Risks
Regulatory
Challenges

Opportunities

Market Expansion
Partnerships with
Suppliers

Digital Marketing
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PASTEL Analysis

03
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The construction industry in

The overall economic stability Understanding and adapting to
Pakistan is influenced by of Pakistan affects consumer
government policies related to purchasing power. Economic
infrastructure development &

changing consumer preferenceg
in construction materials is
fluctuations may impact the
construction projects. Changes demand for construction

essential for Zarea.pk to stay
in policies may impact demand materials and, consequently,
Qr construction materialsj \

competitive.
Zarea.pk’s sales. J \ J

N R /_ﬂzﬂ
5 N K\
T —

Technologica
Dependence on a robust digital

Increasing awareness of
infrastructure is critical for

Adherence to labor laws and
environmental issues may drive regulations in the construction
Zarea.pk’s online platform. Any demand for sustainable & eco- sector is essential. Any changeg]
issues with internet friendly construction materials. in labor laws may impact costs
connectivity or technology Zarea.pk should consider and operational efficiency for
infrastructure may impact the incorporating environmentally
\ business. (

Zarea.pk.
riendly options in its product
portfolio.
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Our Proprietary Supply Chain Engine

Supply Chain Strategic Dynamic integrated End-to-end logistics

Design business planning optimization

Portfolio analysis and Al-based demand Al-based demand

complexity reduction forecasting forecasting

Route optimization Scenario-based planning Scenario-based planning

Flow-system optimization Short-term demand Short-term demand
sensing sensing

\ )\ J \ J

Integrated Decision Dynamic integrated
Making business planning

Intelligent order Ads and Promotions Estimate indicators of

management financial health based on
Omnichannel customer historical data

Dynamic pricing and tagging & tracking

promotions Partner with existing
Market intelligence & financial services

Customer capacity insights providers in our

allocation customer journey

\ )\ J \ J
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Company Information

Board Of Directors

Chairperson / Director
Mrs. Misbah Momin

Independent Director

Mr. Sohail Wajahat Siddiqui

Director
Mr Juneid Akram

Director

C.E.O / Director
Mr. Ali Alam Qamar

Independent Director

Director
Mr. Nouman ul Hassan

Mrs. Meezan Fahd Mukhtar

Chief Financial Officer

Muhammad Usman Ameer

Company Secretary

Syed Muhammad Akram

Company Registration

0158011

Company National Tax Number 8379488

Head Office

Zarea Limited, Delta 6 Office
No. 6011, NASTP, Abid Majeed
Road Lahore Cantt.

Other Offices

Zarea Limited, Pak Austria
Fachhochschule: Institute of
Applied Science and Technology
(Special Technology Zone),
Mang, Haripur.

Auditors

Naveed Zafar Ashfaq Jaffery & Co.

Legal Counsel

Mohsin Tayebaly & Co.

Share registrar

THK Associates (Pvt.) Limited

Bankers

Meezan Bank, Al- Falah Bank, UBL
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Board Of Directors

Misbah Momin (i) (o) |

Misbah Momin is an entrepreneur, philanthropist, and social activist. She is the President of
Misbah Momin Foundation and MM Talks, and Editor-in-Chief of Mindful Magazine. She
has experience in communications and business development with Bonds Travel Bureau
and Flying Group of Companies. Misbah is a core member of the CARE Foundation and has
served on the National Commission on the Status of Women(NCSW) in Pakistan.

Ali Alam Qamar e @ .

Ali brings expertise in operations, supply chain management, and finance. He secured
$100 million for a 7700 tons/day cement line at Flying Cement, expanded sales to two
provinces, and served 2 500 clients. Ali also created a local coal supply chain, delivering
600 million tons daily.

Sohail Wajahat Siddiqui ©0Q

A prominent corporate leader and former Federal Minister for Petroleum and Matural Re-
sources, he significantly increased order intake, share price, and dividends as MD of Sie-
mens Pakistan. With 30+ years in the energy sector, he restructured PSQ, saving millions.
Holder of a master's in Electronics Engineering and the Sitara-e-lmtlaz award, he devel-
oped a respected energy plan saving billions. He also served as Chapter Chair of YPO/YPO
Gold and President of QICCI and MAP.

M. Afzal Chaudhry 6 0 0 w

He holds a Postgraduate degree in Economics from Punjab University and a Diploma in
Banking with “Role of Honour" from the Institute of Bankers, Pakistan. With a 43-year bank-
ing career, he worked at UBL, Commercial Bank of Oman, First Women Bank, and Silk Bank.
He served as Chief of Special Assets Management, Senior Credit Officer, Deputy General
Manager, and Regional Head, gaining extensive experience in commercial, corporate, in-
dustrial, and banking sectors.

Nouman Ul Hassan . G @ |

Nouman ul Hassan brings over 10 years of extensive experience in software development
and digital marketing to our company. He has honed his skills in reputable organizations
such as IBEX and has established himself as a top-rated professional on platforms like
Upwork and Fiverr. His proficiency spans a diverse range of technical and strategic areas.
He is adept at leveraging cutting-edge technologies to develop robust software solutions
and has a deep understanding of digital marketing dynamics.

Juneid Akram F

Juneid Akram is a seasoned leader and ex-bureaucrat with over 30 years of experience in
Pakistan's Federal Board of Revenue (FER), where he played a pivotal role in tax adminis-
tration and customs operations. As Director General, he led key initiatives in policy imple-
mentation, tax collection and customs enforcement.As Collector of Customs at Port Qasim,
Karachi, and Director of Intelligence and Investigation in Lahore, Juneid was instrumental
in significantly increasing national revenue. His contributions to national projects like the
Sales Tax Automated Refund Repository (STARR) and the Pakistan Automated Customs
Clearance System (PACCS) modernized the country’s tax and customs operations.
Post-retirement, Juneid transitioned into the private sector. His deep expertise in risk man-
agement, strategic planning, and organizational transformation brings strong oversight and
valuable insights to the board.

4

Meezan Fahd Mukhtar

Meezan holds a Bachelor of Arts and Sciences from the prestigious School of Criental and
African Studies (SOAS), University of London. She is a dynamic entrepreneur in the fashion
industry, bringing innovative ideas and a keen sense of style to her ventures. With a strong
academic background and a passion for creativity, Meezan has successfully established
herself as a prominent figure in the fashion world. She is married to Fahd Mukhtar, sponsor
and director of Fatima Group

A
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CEO’s Review

Dear Shareholders

| am honored to address you in this annual report as we reflect on remarkable another year at
Zarea limited through its E-commerce Platform" Zarea.pk", a leading player in the dynamic
landscape of e-commerce for construction materials. As we navigate the challenges of the
global market, | am pleased to report that our commitment to innovation, efficiency, and cus-
tomer satisfaction has positioned us for continued success.

In the ever-evolving world of e-commerce, our company has remained at the forefront of the
construction materials industry, providing a seamless platform for the procurement of essential
items such as cement, steel, wires, and sand. The past year has been a testament to our resil-
ience and adaptability, with robust growth in both revenue and market share.

Our success is driven by a relentless focus on customer needs. We understand the critical role
construction materials play in the development of infrastructure and the success of projects.
Therefore, we have continued to invest in enhancing our platform, ensuring a user-friendly
experience, and expanding our product offerings to meet the diverse requirements of our
valued customers

Innovation has been a cornerstone of our strategy. Our state of the art technology platform
has not only streamlined the purchasing process but has also allowed us to offer personalized
solutions, ensuring that our customers have access to the right materials at the right time. From
sourcing to delivery, we are committed to leveraging technology to create efficiencies across
the supply chain.

Sustainability remains a key focus for Zarea limited. We recognize our responsibility to contrib-
ute to a more sustainable future for the construction industry. In the past year, we have intensi-
fied our efforts to source environmentally friendly materials, reduce our carbon footprint, and
promote responsible practices throughout our network.

Our partnerships with suppliers and stakeholders continue to strengthen, fostering a collabora-
tive ecosystem that benefits everyone involved. We extend our gratitude to our dedicated
team, whose hard work and commitment have been instrumental in achieving the milestones
we celebrate today.Looking ahead, we are optimistic about the opportunities that lie before us.
The construction industry is evolving, and Zarea limited is well positioned to lead the way. We
will continue to invest in technology, expand our product offerings, and explore new avenues
for growth. As we pursue these goals, we remain stead fast in our commitment to delivering
value to our shareholders, customers, and the communities we serve.

| want to express my sincere appreciation to our shareholders for their continued trust and sup-
port. Together, we will build on the successes of the past and create a future that is not only
prosperous for Zarea limited but also contributes to the advancement of the construction
industry as a whole.

Thank you for being part of our journey.

Sincerely,

Ali Alam Qamar
CEO, Zarea limited

Page | 13
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Directors’' Report

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Zarea Limited, we are pleased to present the annual audited
financial statements and the Auditor's Report for the year ended June 30, 2024.

UNCONSOLIDATED RESULTS

The year under review reflects strong growth, with the company achieving a net profit before tax
of Rs. 291,786,145, compared to Rs. 103,676,968 in the corresponding year. This represents a
significant increase in net profit margin from 69% to 281.44%, driven primarily by a substantial
rise in sales.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Description 2024 2023

Revenue 441,761,852 | 159,066,227
Cost of Sales (131,017,772)| (33,621,244)
Gross Profit 310,744,080 | 125,444,983
Administrative and General Expneses (24,640,049) (5,200,902)
Selling and Distribution Expenses (28,759,730) (8,882,572)
Investment Gain/(Loss) 34,521,421 (7,614,408)
Finance Costs (79,577) (70,133)
Profit before taxation 291,786,145 | 103,676,968
Taxation 1,024,940 (22,424,895)
Net profit after taxation 292,811,085 81,252,073
Earning Per Share 3.99 40.63

BUSINESS REVIEW

In a challenging business environment, the Financial Year 2023-2024 was another year of strong
performance with sales of Rs. 441.76 million. The after-tax profit was Rs. 292.71 million. The
Directors and Management closely monitored the performance with a focus on continuous
improvements in trading and efficiency.

Page | 14
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KEY ACHIEVEMENTS

During the year, 2024, Zarea has following key achievements.

Expansion of Product Offerings and Geographic Reach:

Zarea expanded its presence across various cities, increasing its supplier network and
diversifying its product offerings to include Industrial, Agricultural and Energy related commodities.

Sustainability and Renewable Energy Initiatives:

Zarea introduced solar products promoting energy-efficient solutions in line with sustainable
development.

Financial Performance:

Despite a challenging economic environment, Zarea delivered strong financial performance, with
revenue growth of 144% driven by increased sales in customer retention and user acquisition.

Innovation in Technology and Customer Experience:

We invested in new technologies aimed at improving customer experience, including enhanced
supply chain management systems, and faster order processing. These investments have
resulted in reduction in order fulfillment times and higher customer satisfaction ratings.

Acknowledgement

The directors would like to express their appreciation for the hard work and dedication of all
employees who have contributed to the company's success. We also extend our gratitude to our
stakeholders for their continued trust and support.

Conclusion

Zarea has once again demonstrated its ability to adapt, innovate, and thrive in a rapidly changing
market. We remain committed to delivering value to our customers, shareholders, and partners,
and we are confident that our strategic initiatives will drive continued success in the coming years.

Iy

Ali Alam Qamar

Chief Executive Officer
For and on behalf of the Board,

Lahore

Dated: December 31, 2024
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Ratios and Analysis
For the Year ended 30 June 2024
Horizontal and Vertical Analysis of Statement of Financial Position

Vertical analysis | 2024 | 2023 | 2022 | 2021
Asssets

Property and Equipments 41% 5.0% 4.7% 7.0%
Intangible Assets 3.5% 1.7% 0.7% 1.4%
Long term Security Deposits 0.4% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Investment in Subsidiary 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Total Non-Current Assets 8.1% 6.7% 5.4% 8.5%
Investments held for trading 11.2% 14.7% 24.0% 59.7%
Advances for Commodities 38.4% 29.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Trade and Other receivables 25.0% 21.8% 49.0% 9.4%
Advances & Prepayments 2.4% 0.0% 0.3% 6.5%
Cash and bank balances 14.8% 27.3% 21.3% 15.9%
Total Current Asstes 91.9% 93.3% 94.6% 91.5%
Total Assets 100.0% | 100.0% | 100.0% | 100.0%
Equities and Liabilities

Share Capital 31.8% 8.1% 15.1% 28.7%
Reserves 63.2% 44.6% 21.7% 7.2%
Loan from Sponsors/Shareholders 0.0% 33.9% 40.5% 60.2%
Total Equity 94.9% 86.5% 77.3% 96.1%
Non-Current Liabilites

Deferred tax Liabilities 0.0% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4%
Current Liabilities 0.0% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4%
Trade and Other Payables 5.1% 13.1% 22.3% 3.5%
Total Equities and Liabilities 100.0% | 100.0% | 100.0% [ 100.0%
Horizontal analysis 2024 2023 2022 2021
Property and Equipments 212% 196% 128% 100%
Intangible Assets 512% 476% 90% 100%
Long term Security Deposits 100% 0% 0% 0%
Investment in Subsidiary 100% 0% 0% 0%
Investments held for trading 196% 114% 76% 100%
Advances for Commodities 332% 30% 0% 0%
Trade and Other receivables 294% 83% 993% 100%
Advances & Prepayments 100% 0% 8% 100%
Cash and bank balances 138% 240% 253% 100%
Share Capital 1000% 100% 100% 100%
Reserves 362% 384% 569% 100%
Loan from Sponsors/Shareholders 0% 156% 127% 100%
Deferred tax Liabilities 0% 201% 165% 100%
Trade and Other Payables 99% 109% 1217% 100%
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Ratios and Analysis
For the Year ended 30 June 2024
Horizontal and Vertical Analysis Profit Or Loss Statement

Vertical analysis 2024 2023 2022 2021
Revenue 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Cost of Sales -29.66% -21.14% -26.24% 0.00%
Gross Profit 70.34% 78.86% 73.76% 100.00%
Administrative and General Expenses -5.58% -3.27% -2.40% -26.42%
Selling and Distribution Expenses -6.51% -5.58% -5.65% -12.82%
Investments Gain 7.81% -4.79% -38.16% -2.66%
Finance Costs -0.02% -0.04% 0.00% -0.11%
Other Income 0.00% 0.00% 0.23% 0.00%
Profit Before Taxation 66.05% 65.18% 27.77 % 58.00%
Taxation 0.23% -14.10% -7.49% -15.16%
Profit After Taxation 66.28% 51.08% 20.28% 42.83%
Horizontal Analysis 2024 2023 2022 2021
Revenue 277.72% 136.65% 990.43 % 100.00%
Cost of Sales 389.69% 110.05% 100.00% 100.00%
Gross Profit 247.71% 146.11% 730.49% 100.00%
Administrative and General Expenses 473.76% 186.00% 90.06% 100.00%
Sellin and Distribution Expenses 323.78% 134.95% 436.84% 100.00%
Investments Gain/ (Loss) 453.37 % -17.14% | -14214.19% | -100.00%
Finance Costs 113.47% 8260.66 % 6.74% 100.00%
Other Income 0.00% 100.00% 0.00% 100.00%
Profit Before Taxation 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00%
Taxation 281.44% 320.75% 474.21% 100.00%
Profit After Taxation 360.37 % 34417 % 468.97 % 100.00%
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Vertical Analysis

Intangible Assets and Cash and bank balances by Years Property and Equipments by Year

@Intangible Assets @Cash and bank balances 100%

()

21%
0%

2021 2022 2023 2024 170.7%

Total Non-Current Assets by Years Trade and Other receivables and Other Payables by Years

@Trade and Other receivables @Trade and Other Payables

8.5% 8.1% Years 49%
024
©2023 0
2% 25%
®2022 ., " 139
@2021 ’ 4% 59
54% 6.7% 0% L
2021 2022 2023 2024
Reserves by Years Total Current Asstes, Total Equity and Share Capital by Years
100% @Total Current Asstes @Total Equity @Share Capital
95% 93% I
100% 92% 92%
0,
2024 63.20% 7%
2023 44.60%
50%
2022 21.70% 209 32%
0 15%
2021 7.20% b 5o
0%
11.4% 2021 2022 2023 2024
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Horizontal Analysis

Investments held for trading by Years Deferred tax Liabilities by Years
200%
100% —.
150% Years
@2024
201%
100% 196% ©2023
S0% @2022
©2021
0% 165% —
2021 2022 2023 2024
Property and Equipments by Years Trade and Other Payables and Other receivables by Years
‘ 100% ‘ @Trade and Other Payables @ Trade and Other receivables
I |
2024 212% 1217%
993%
2023 196% 1000%
2022 128%
500% 294%
2021 100% 100% 100% 109%  83% 99%
| | 09, I I —
47.2% 2021 2022 2023 2024

Share Capital, Reserves and Cash and bank balances by Years

@5Share Capital @Reserves @Cash and bank balances

1000%

1000%

569%

500%

384%

253%

100% 100% 100%

I

2021 2022 2023 2024
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Revenue Vs Net Profit Growth

From 2021 to 2024, Zarea Ltd’s revenue grew exponentially, increasing from 11.75 million PKR in 2021 to
441.76 million PKR in 2024. This reflects the company's successful scaling efforts, improved platform function-
ality, and expanding market presence.

Zarea Ltd's net profit followed a similar trend, rising dramatically from 5.03 million PKR in 2021 to 292.81
million PKR in 2024. This growth indicates that the company is not only increasing revenue but also efficiently
managing its expenses, investing its funds in more profitable securities, leading to greater profitability.

2024 2023 2022 2021
Rupees
Revenue 441,761,852 159,066,226 116,403,660 11,752,862
Net Profit 292,811,085 81,252,073 23,608,201 5,034,033

Revenue and Net Profit Margin by Year

® Revenue ® Net Profit

441.76M

400M

292.81M

300M

Rupees

200M

159.07M

116.40M

100M

11.75M 5.03M

oM
2021 2022 2023 2024

Operating and Net Profit Margin

Zarea Ltd has shown excellent operational efficiency, with its operating profit margin improving consistently
from 2021 to 2023. The slight dip in 2024 reflect increased costs and strategic investments, but the overall level
remains high, indicating strong operational health.

The net profit margin has demonstrated a significant upward trend, particularly in 2023 and 2024, reaching an
impressive 66.28%. This notable increase is largely attributable to substantial non-operational income, stem-
ming from Zarea’s strategic investments in equity shares of other listed companies.

2024 2023 2022 2021

-------------- Percentage------------—--
Operating Profit Margin 58.25 70.01 65.70 60.76
Net Profit Margin 66.28 51.08 20.28 42.83
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Operating Profit and Net Profit Margin by Years

® Operating Profit(%) ® Net profit(%)

70.01%

51.08%

70%

66.28%

58.25%

65.70%

20.28%

60.76%

I 42.83%

60%

50%

and Net profit(%)

< 40%

30%

20%

Operating Profit(%

10%

0%
2021 2022 2023 2024

Return on Assets & Equity

The Return on Assets (ROA) ratio measures how efficiently a company is using its assets to generate
profit. Zarea Ltd has shown a strong upward trend in ROA from 2021 to 2024. This consistent
improvement signals that the company is becoming increasingly efficient in its use of assets to
generate profits, likely due to better operational management, increased sales, and strategic

The ROA reaching 46.52% in 2024 is a remarkable achievement, indicating the company is using its
assets extremely well to maximize profits. This high ROA might also suggest that Zarea Ltd has
successfully optimized its asset base, potentially divesting underperforming assets or scaling
efficiently. Just like ROA Return on Equity is also remarkable as shown below;

2024 ----z-Qz-s-Percentage—z-(-)-z-z----- 2021
Return on Assets 46.52 32.95 17.86 7.22
Return on Equity 48.99 38.08 23.11 7.51

Return on Assets and Equity by Year (%)

@ Return on Assets @Return on Equity
50

IS
o

w
o

Return on Assets & Equity

= ™~
o =) )

2021 2022 2023 2024
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Current and Cash Ratios

The Current Ratio measures a company's ability to cover its short-term liabilities with its short-term
assets and the Cash Ratio measures a company's ability to cover its short-term liabilities with its cash
and cash equivalents.

From 2022 to 2024, the significant increases in both the Current Ratio and Cash Ratio indicate
substantial improvements in the company's liquidity. The company is now in a much stronger
position to cover its short-term obligations. The Current Ratio's sharp rise could suggest a
conservative approach to managing current assets or a significant increase in these assets. Meanwhile,
the Cash Ratio’s improvement indicates a better cash position, reflecting improved liquidity and

2024 2023 2022

Times
Current Ratio 18.19 7.15 423
Cash Ratio 2.92 2.09 0.95

Current and Cash Ratio by Year

@ Cash Ratio @ Current Ratio

[]
N
S

Cash Ratio and Current Rati
S

 mm -

2022 2023 2024

Financial Position of the Company

The company shows a strong financial position with substantial current assets relative to liabilities
with 100% equity financed at year end. The significant proportion of current assets suggests excellent
liquidity, while the low level of liabilities indicates minimal financial risk. The high equity relative to
total assets reflects a robust financial health and a strong capital base.

Non-Current

Assets Current Assets Equity Liabilities
---------------- Rupees--—----------—---
Financial Position 50,930,665 578,517,338 597,644,357 31,803,646
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Financial Position (Rupees)

579M (45.95%)

51M (4.05%)

32M (2.53%) @ Current Assets

@®Equity
@ Liabilities

Non-Current Assets

598M (47.47%)

Conclusion

Overall, Zarea Ltd’s financial performance from 2021 to 2024 showcases strong operational
efficiency, substantial profitability, robust asset management, and improved liquidity. The company's
strategic investments and scaling efforts have positioned it for sustained long-term growth, while its
conservative financial management ensures stability and risk mitigation.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Zarea Limited
Report on the Audit of Revised Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the annexed revised financial statements of Zarea Limited (the Company), which
comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2024, and the statement of comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations
which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
statement of financial position, statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity
and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view
of the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2024 and of the profit, other comprehensive income,
the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
Pakistan, Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan
(the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Other 1st Floor, Modern Motors House, Beaumont Road, Karachi, Pakistan- Ph: +92 21-35671900 Fax: +982 21-35210626 Email: khk@nzaj.com pk
Offices | 2-B. ATS Centre, 30-West, Fazal-Ul-Haq Road, Blue Area, Islamabad, Pakistan - Ph:+92 51-2878530-32 Fax: +92 51-2206283 Emall: isli@nzal.com.pk
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Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 28 of the Financial Statements, which outlines the adjustments made to
revenue and cost of sales. Previously, we have issued an audit report to the members for audit of the
financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2024 on August 27, 2024 with UDIN:
AR202410575HDTwoaB1P. The previous Audit Report was unqualified. These financial statements have
been revised by management based on advice from SECP in respect of upcoming Initial Public Offer
(IPO) and were approved by the Board of Directors on the January 18, 2025. Subsequent to issuing of
the audit report, material reclassifications were made as detailed in Note 17 and 17(a), which involved
adjustments relating to sale of agri-biomass commodities revenue amounting to Rs. 160,700,997, and
cost of sales amounting to Rs. 131,017,772, respectively. These have been reclassified from Investment
Gain/(Loss) in Note 20. However, these reclassifications have no impact on the profit for the year.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Directors' Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements
of Companies Act, 2017(XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines Is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free frorm material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with the management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, Including any significant deficiencies In internal control that
we identify during our audit.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:
a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX

of 2017);

b) the statement of financial position, statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in
equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in

conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account
and returns;

c) expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Company's business; and
d) no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIIl of 1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Shahid Mohsin
Shaikh (FCA).

Signature: M%%L mvﬁ@‘-[ e

Lahore
Date: January 18, 2025

UDIN: AR202410575fwxZOcDHs



ZAREA LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at June 30, 2024
June June
Notes 2024 2023
Rupees Rupees
NON-C TS
Property and Equipments 4 15,891,413 12,239,641
Intangible Assets 5 22,058,377 4,309,771
Long term Security Deposits 2,230,875 -
Investment in Subsidiary 8 750,000 -
50,930,665 16,549,412
RRENT ASSETS
Investments held for trading (] 70,653,024 36,131,603
Advances for Agriculture Commodities 7 241,982,657 72,845,210
Trade and Other receivables 9 157,503,596 53,663,495
Advances & Prepayments 10 15,364,620 -
Cash and bank balances 11 93,013,441 67,426,298
578,517,338 230,066,606
TOTAL ASSETS 629,448,003 246,616,018
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share capital
Authorized capital
300,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 1/- each 300,000,000 25,000,000
Issued, subseribed & paid-up capital
200,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs.1/- each fully paid in cash 12 200,000,000 20,000,000
Reserves 397,644,357 109,894,307
597,644,357 129,894,307
Loan from Sponsors/Shareholders 13 - 83,500,000
597,644,357 213,394,307
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Deferred tax Liability I4 - 1,024,940
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and Other Payables 15 31,803,646 32,196,771
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 629,448,003 246,616,018
Contingencies and Commitments 16 .

N;Aﬂ'ﬁ-

The annexed notes 1 to 31 form an integral part of these financial statements.
A
3 { A -
CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTO



ZAREA LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the Year ended 30 June 2024

Revenue-Net

Cost of Sales

Gross Profit

Administrative and General Expenses
Selling and Distribution Expenses
Investments Gain/(Loss)

Finance Costs

Profit before taxation
Taxation
Net profit after taxation

Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income

Basic & Diluted earning per share

The annexed notes 1 to 31 form an integral part of these financial statements,

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

June June
Notes 2024 2023
Rupees Rupees
17 441,761,852 159,066,226
17(a) (131,017,772) (33,621,244)
310,744,080 125,444,982
18 (24,640,049) (5,200,902)
19 (28,759,730) (8,882,572)
20 34,521,421 (7.,614,408)
21 (79,577) (70,133)
291,786,145 103,676,968
22 1,024,940 (22,424,895)
292,811,085 81,252,073
292,811,085 81,252,073
26 399 40.63
nNzAs H

e

DIRECTOR
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ZAREA LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year ended 30 June 2024
Notes ;:;: ‘;L;;
Rupees Rupees
CASH FLOWS FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation 291,786,145 103,676,968
non items
Depreciation & Amortization 2,613,621 1,177,288
Capital Loss 7 6,974,809 8,815,056
Unrealized (Gain) / loss (41,496,230) (1,200,648)
Finance costs 79,576 70,133
Operating profit before working capital changes 259,957,921 112,538,796
Working capital changes
(Increase) / decrease in current assets
Trade and Other Receivables (103,840,100) 11,136,597
Advances, Deposits and Prepayments (15,364,620) 379,976
Investment in Commodities (169,137,447) (72,845,210)
Increase f (decrease) in current liabilities
Trade and Other Payables 2,291,737 (19,246,660)
Income Tax Paid (2,684,860) -
Finance Costs paid (79.577) (70,133}
(288,814,867) (80,645,430)
Net cash flows from operating activities (28,856,946) 31,893,366
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in share Capital 150,000,000 -
Loan from Sponsors / Shareholders (83,500,000) 30,000,000
Share [ssuance Expense (5,061,035) -
Net cash flows from financing activities 91,438,965 30,000,000
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Office Equipment and Furniture Acquired (15,414,001) (7,000,072)
Software (18,600,000) (3,563,628)
Investment in Securilies - {12,000,000)
Long term security Deposits (2,230,875) -
Investment in Subsidiary (750,000) &
Net cash flows from investing activities (36,994,5876) (22,563,700
Met increase in cash and cash equivalents 25,587,143 39,329,666
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 67,426,298 28,096,632
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 11 93,013,441 67,426,298
MN 21710
xed notgd 1 to 31 form an integral part of these financial statements,
A
m Li/ @ (1 f =
" Chief Executive Director
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2.2

2.3

ZAREA LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year ended 30 June 2024

Legal status and Nature of Business

Zarea Limited is registered as a public limited company in Pakistan . The company was incorporated on 16 September
2020 under the Companies Act, 2017.

The principal activity of the company is to act as an online market place that has created a software application through

which customers and vendars connect for purchase and sale, The company charges a platform usage fee for allowing
access to its software application.

The company's registered office is situated at 6011-Delta-6, NASTP, Abid Majeed Rd,Lahore Cantt.
Basis of preparation

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below:
Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable
in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

Tnternational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
(LASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017, and

Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS Standards, the
provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under 'historical cost convention' except as otherwise stated in respective
accounting policies notes. T
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards for

Medium-Sized Entities issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan requires management (o make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amount of assets and liabilities,
income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other
factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the
judgments about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results
may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised.

Significant areas requiring the use of management estimates in these financial statements relate to the useful life of
depreciable assets, provision for doubtful receivables, slow moving inventory and deferred taxation. However,
assumptions and judgments made by management in the application of accounting policies that have significant effect on
the financial statements are not expected to result in material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the next year.

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees, which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.

N 20X

Page | 33



ZAREA LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year ended 30 June 2024

2.4 Critical accounting estimates and judgmenis

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires the management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the
Company’s accounting policies. Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. The areas where various assumptions and estimates are significant to the Company's financial statements
or where judgments were exercised in application of accounting policies are as follows:

- determining residual values and useful life of asseis;
- provisions;
- recognition of taxation:
- contingencies and commitments.
3 Summary of significant accounting policies

The significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below:

3.1 Properiy, plant and Equipment

(a) Owned assels
Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any identified impairment loss.
Depreciation is charged to profit or loss using the straight line method whereby the cost less residual value of an

operating asset is written off over its estimated useful life. Depreciation is charged on additions from the month of its
acquisition whereas no depreciation is charged on assets disposed off during the month. The rates of depreciation are
stated in note 4 to the financial statemenis. The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, at each financial
year end, and adjusted if impact on depreciation is significant.

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that property and equipment may be
impaired. If such indication exists, the carrying amount of such assets are reviewed (o assess whether they are recorded
in excess of their recoverable amount. Where carrying values exceed the respective recoverable amount, assets are
written down to their recoverable amounts and the resulting impairment loss is recognized in profit or loss currently. The
recoverabl amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Where an impairment loss is
recognized, the depreciation charge is adjusted in the future periods to allocate the asset’s revised camying amount over

its estimated useful life.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably. All other repair and maintenance costs are charged to profit or loss during the period in which
they are incurred.

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of an asset represented by the difference between the sale proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset is recognized as an income or expense in the period in which it is incurred,

{b) Capital Work In Process
Capital work in progress is stated at cost less any identified impairment loss,
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ZAREA LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Faor the Year ended 30 June 2024

3.2 Intangible asseis
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired in
a business combination is their fair value at the date of acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are

carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.
The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life on straight line basis and assessed for
impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the
amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting
reriod. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of filure cconomic henefits embodied
in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in
accounting estimates, The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of
profit or loss in the expense category that is consistent with the function of the intangible assets.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually, cither individually
or at the cash-generating unit level. The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the
indefinite life continues to be supportable, If not, the change in useful life from indefinite to finite is made on a
prospective basis,

An intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal (i.e., at the date the recipient obtains control) or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising upon derecognition of the asset
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the
statement of profit or loss,

Capital work-in-progress
Capital work in progress is stated at cost less any identified impairment loss

3.3 Trade and Other Receivables

Trade receivables and other receivables are recognised at transaction price less an allowance for impairment.

A provision for impairment of trade receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the Company will
not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of the receivables. The amount of the provision is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss. Bad debts are written-off in the statement of profit or loss on identification.

3.4 Advances, Deposits and Prepayments

These are stated at cost less estimates made for any doubtful receivables based on a review of all outstanding amounts at
the halance sheet date. Balances considered bad and irrecoverable are written off when identified.

3.5 Investment in Subsidiary

Investment in Subsidiary is stated as cost less accumulated Impairment, if any.

NMﬁd’(ﬁ
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ZARFA LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year ended 30 June 2024

3.6 Invesiment held for irading

a7

3.8

3.9

310

Investments in shares held for trading are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently measured at fair value
through profit or loss (FVTPL) as per IFRS 9, These investments are acquired with the intention of short-term profit-
taking, and any unrealized gains or losses arising from changes in fair value are recognized directly in the income
statement. Transaction costs related to the acquisition of these investments are expensed as incurred. Upon disposal, the
difference between the carrying amount and the sale proceeds is recognized in the income statement. Dividends from
these investments are recognized in profit or loss when the company's right to receive payment is established.

Cash an

Cash and cash equivalent,for the purpose of statement of eash flows. comprise of eash in hand and halance at
bank,including both current and non checking bank accounts

Trade and Other Payables

Trade payables and other payables are recognized intially at fair value plus directlty attributable cost, if any and
subsequently measured at amortized cost,

I rning per sha
The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated by
dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to
ordinary shareholders of the Company and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of
all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Related party transactions
Transactions involving related parties arising in the normal course of business are conducted at the price that would be

received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. Parties are said to be related if they are able to influence the operating and financial decisions of the
Company and vice versa,

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

Financial assels
The financial assets of the Company mainly include trade debts, loans, deposits, short-term invesiments, other

receivables and cash and bank balances.
On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at: Amortised cost, Fair Value through Other

Comprehensive Income (FVOCI) - debt investment; FVOCI - equity investment; or Fair Value through Profit or Loss
(FVTPL). The classification of financial assets under IFRS 9 is generally based on the business model in which a
financial asset is managed and its contractual cash flow characteristics. Based on the business model of the Company,
the financial assets of the Company are measured and classified under [FRS 9 as follows;

Trade debts, short-term investments and other financial assets are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
rate method less an allowance for expected credit losses, if any.
n 247+
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ZAREA LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year ended 30 June 2024

Derecognition

A financial asset, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets is primarily derecognised when
the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired or the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash
flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third
parly under a 'pass-through' arrangement and either the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset or the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset.

Financial Liabiliti

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of payables, net of directly attributable
Hllll.su.l.\-tl-vl-t Chdads. 4 u.n.'- l.rulpu:u.! Wil bLH...I;i\.H.quII\. I el ki Gl iicak u.n.m.u\,;u.; u.w...lu.l.u.t,'.i il |.,||..;.n.-| \.-J.u..i-.:hu..u Mk ki ko] BioAchd whis

or fair value through profit or loss. The Company does not have any financial liability at fair value through profit or loss.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When
an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially dilferent terms, or the terms of
an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the
ariginal liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective camying amounts is recognised in
the unconsolidated statement of profit or loss.

Impairment of financial as allowance for expected credit losses

ECLS are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract and all the
cash flows that the Company expects to receive. The shortfall is then discounted at an approximation to the asset's
original effective interest rate, The expected cash flows will include cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other
credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms,

A financial assel is written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the contractual cash Mows,
However, in certain cases, the Company may also consider a financial asset to be in default when internal or external
information indicates that the Company is unlikely to receive the outstanding contractual amounts in full before taking
into account any credit enhancements held by the Company.

At each date of statement of financial position, the Company assesses whether financial assets are credit-impaired. A
financial asset is 'credit-impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash
flows of the financial asset have occurred, Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted
from the gross carrying amount of the respective asset
The Cﬂﬁlﬂﬂl‘ly uses the standard's simplified approach and calculates ECL based on life time ECL on its financial assets.
The Company has established a provision matrix that is based on the Company's historical credit loss experience,
adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the financial assets and the economic environment,

3.12 Off Setting of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
Financial assets and financial liabilities are off-set and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial position if
the Company has a legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis
or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. 0 W[ e
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ZAREA LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year ended 30 June 2024

3.13 Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for the services in the ordinary course of
the Company's activities. Revenue is recognized as follows:

tlorm Usage Revenue

This is the platform usage fee charged by the company for allowing access to the application. The Company charges a
platform usage fee of each transaction.

Sale of Agri Biomass Commodities

Revenue is recognized to the extent it is probable that economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can
be measured reliably. Revenue from sale of agri biomass commodities is recognized when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the customers, typically at the point of delivery.

.14 Taxation

Income tax comprises of current tax and deferred tax.

Income tax expense is recognized in the statement of profit and loss except to the extent that it relates to items
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity (if any), in which case the tax amounts are recopnized
direcily in other comprehensive income or equity.

Current Tax

Provision of current tax is based on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the prevailing law for
taxation of income. The charge for current tax is calculated using prevailing tax rates or tax rates expected to apply o
the profit for the year if enacted. The charge for current tax also includes adjustments, where considered necessary, to
provision for tax made in previous years arising from assessments framed during the year for such years,

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method in respect of all temporary differences arising from
differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax
bases used in the computation of the taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable
temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and tax credits can be utilized.

Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that are expected to apply to the period when the differences reverse based on ax
rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the
unconsolidated statement of profit or loss, except in the case of items credited or charged to other comprehensive income
or equity in which case it is included in other comprehensive income or equity.

N 245G
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ZAREA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Year ended 30 June 2024

6.1

8.1

10

11

12

Inwv ent held £

Carring Value Fair Value
2024 2023 2024 23
June June June June
Investment in Shares 58,217,271 66,562,749 70,653,024 36,131,603
58,217,271 66,562,749 70,653,024 36,131,603

Investment is measured at fair value through profit or loss

vaces for ties

Advances for Commodities ( Unsecured - Considered Good )

nv I ubsi
Investment in Subsidiary - At cost
This reperesents 75% shareholding in Zarea Agrl Tech Pvt Ltd.

ade and ivab

Trade Receivables ( Unsecured - Considered Good )

VaAnces nts

Advances to employees ( Unsecured - Considered Good )
Prepayments

Cash and Bank Balances
Cash in hand

Cash at bank

Share Capital
Authorized Share Capital

Authorized share capital

241,982,657 72,845,210

41 087 5T T3 845 N

750,000 -

750,000 =

157,503,596 53,663,495

157,503,596 53,663,495
14,964,620 -
400,000 :
15,364,620 -
59,003,405 45,743,202
34,010,036 21,683,097
93,013,441 67,426,298
300,000,000 25,000,000

300,000,000 (2023: 2,500,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 1 (2023: Rs 10 ) each fully paid in cash

Issu ed tal

Issued, subscribed and-paid up capital

200,000,000 20,000,000

200,000,000 (2023: 2,000,000 ) ordinary shares of Rs. 1 ( 2023: Rs 10 ) each fully paid in cash

M24q o
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13

14

15

16

17

171

17.2

17(a)

18

181

Loan from Sponsors / Shareholders
Loan from Sponsors / Shareholders 90,000,000 58,500,000
Loan from Related Parties S0, 000,000 25,000,000
180,000,000 83,500,000
Right share fssued (180,000,000 -
= 83,500,000

The loans provided by sponsors / shareholders are for business expansion. This is interest free and
repayable at the discretion of the entity. This loan shall be pald through banking channels, During the year
all Joan from shareholders / sponsors and Related parties has been converted in to right shares. The
Company has issued Right shares against Loan amount.

Deferred Tax Liability

Deferred Tax . 1,024,940
- lwm

Trade and Other Payables

Creditors - r

Acerued Bxpeis 1,563,124 SRR

Advances from customers - =

Taxation Payable 29820522 31,896,771

=L B03646 32196771
Contingencies and Commitments

There are no contingencies and commilment appearing at the date of statement of financial position of the
Company.

Revenus
Flatform Usage Fee 17.1 281,060,855 114,912,232
Sale of Agri Biomass Commodities 17.2 160,700,997 44,153,994

441,761,852 159,066,226
This {5 the platform usage fee charged by the company for allowing access to the application. The
company charges a platform usage fee of each transaction.

The sale of agriculture commodities is conducted through the e-commerce platform, with the selling price
recognized as revenue, reflecting the Company's direct involvement in its transaction.

Cost of Sales

Agri Biomass Commodities 131,017,772 33,621,244
Administrative and General Expenses

Salaries, Benefits and Allowances 15,793,238 2474,166
Repair and Maintenance 643,990 317,19
Legal and Professional Charges 386,900 10,370
Fee and Subscription 766,000 25,320
General Office Expenses 2944175 698,685
Software maintenance Expenses 356,725 147,754
Charity and Donation 535,400 50,000
Auditor's remuneration GO0,000 300,000
Depreciation 1,762,227 LO17,356
Amortization 851,304 159,932

24,640,049 5,200,902

Donation to following organisation exceeds 10% of the company’s total amount of donation or 1 million,
whichever is lower

MM Foundation 464,000 50,000
W2A5Th



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year ended 30 June 2024

19 Selling and Distribution Expenses 2024 2023
June June
Note Rupees Rupees

Salaries, Benefits and Allowances 17,812,835 6,331,547
Travelling and Conveyance 4,843,004 1,693,500
Entertainment Expenses 243,964 130,515
Postage, Telephone and Telegram 378,210 255,745
Adwvertisement & Marketing expenses 5481, 717 471,265

28,759,730 8,682,572

20  [nvestments Gain/(Loss)

Unrealized Gain /( Losses ) on investments 41,496,230 1,200,648
Realized Gain /{ Losses ) on investments (6,974,809) (8,815,056)
34,521,421 (7.614,408)

21  Finance Cost
Bank Charges 79,577 70,133
79,577 70,133

22 Income tax

Current Tax - 21,564,978
Prior year Adjustment-2021 - 343,942
Deferred Tax (1.024,940) 515975
24, 22,424,895

221 The Company is licensed as Zone Enterprise under Special Technology Zones Authority Act, 2021. Hence,
income of the company is exempt from income tax and minimum tax, Asa result, the Company is not subject
to income tax and no provision for taxation is required.

23 £ d [ L11]
Chief Executive and no director withdraw any salary and other benefits from the cOmpany.
24 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The related parties of the Company comprise of directors and key management personnel. Transactions with
related parties include advance for working capital requirements. These transactions are as follows:

2024 2023
MName of the related party Mature of Traneactions June June
Rupees Rupees
Ali Alam Qamar Loan from Sponsors 90,000,000 58,500,000
Goldfinger Private Limited Loan from Sponsors 90,000,000 25,000,000
180,000,000 83,500,000
25  Financial Instruments
[ Amortized Cost | | Total |
June June June June
2024 2023 2024 2023
Financial Assets i Rupees =
Trade and Other receivables 157,503,596 53,663,495 157,503,596 53,663,495
Cash and bank balances 93,013,441 67,426,298 93,013,441 67,626,298
250,517,057 121,089,793 250,517,037 121,289,793
Financial Habilities
Trade and other payables 31,803,646 32478445 31,503,646 32478445

31,603,646 32478445 31,803,616 32478445

P 243 HO
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year ended 30 June 2024

2024 2023
June June
26 - Ba Diluted Mote Hupees Rupees
There is no dilutive effect on the basic eamnings per share which is based on
Profit after taxation 292,811,085 81,252,073
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 73,309,589 2,000,000
Basic eaming per share 30 40.63

Profit after taxation for the year ended June 30,2023 had been inadvertently shown as Rs. 103,676,968/ - which
has now been rectified and the corresponding effect on Earning per Share has also been incorporated.

27 MNumber of Employees
Total number of employees 23
Average number of employees 33

- B

ail 2'&' o H EVENLIE & - SO .'.l_.-a.1.. SRLRLRANRY

The financial statements for the year ended 2024 have been reissued to necessarily restate revenue and cost of
sales in the Staterent of Comprehensive Income,

Previously, the net gain arising from the sale of agri-biomass commodities was presented under "Investment
Gain/(loss)" in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.. However, for better understanding of the users
regarding operations and financial performance of the Company, it has been considered necessary to
reclassify Other Income. Consequently, the revenie and associated costs of agri-biomass commodilies
business have been reclassified to "Gross Sales® and “Cost of Sales,” respectively.

The said reclassification has no impact on the previously reported net profit, total comprehensive income, or
equity for the reporting period.

29 Subsequent Events
After the reporting period, the Board of the company had approved the listing of its shares on the Pakistan
Stock Exchange (FSX). So for, the company has successfully obtained approval from the PSX to proceed with
the listing. Consequently, the shares of the company will be listed in due course of time, This development
aligns with the company’s strategic objective of enhancing capital market access and fostering long-term
growth.

30 Date of Authorization for issue -
These financial statements were issued on—S N4 1B , 201 by the board of directors of the
Company. q

2. Gl rUTH

res been rounded off to the nearest rupee,

: @Jc{ >

Chief Executive Director
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Zarea Limited
Report on the Audit of Revised Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the annexed revised consolidated financial statements of Zarea Limited (the Group),
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at June 30, 2024, and the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity, the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,
and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
consolidated statement of financial position, consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows together with
the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so
required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Group's affairs as at June 30, 2024
and of the profit, other comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Group in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the
Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Cther 1st Floor, Modern Motors House, Beaumont Road, Karachi, Pakistan- Ph: 492 21-35671909 Fax: +02 21-35210626 Email; khi@nzaj.com.pk
Offices | 2-B. ATS Centre, 30-West, Fazal-Ul-Haq Road, Blue Area, Islamabad, Pakistan - Phi+02 51-2878530-32 Fax: +92 51-2206283 Email: isk@nzaj.com.pk
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Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 27 of the Financial Statements, which outlines the adjustments made to
revenue and cost of sales. Previously, we have issued an audit report to the members for audit of the
financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2024 on August 27, 2024 with UDIN:
AR202410575PBOrvETOU. The previous Audit Report was unqualified. These financial statements
have been revised by management based on advice from SECP in respect of upcoming Initial Public Offer
(IPO) and were approved by the Board of Directors on the January 18, 2025. Subsequent to issuing of
the audit report, material reclassifications were made as detailed in Note 16 and 16(a), which involved
adjustments relating to sale of agri-biomass commodities revenue amounting to Rs. 160,700,997, and
cost of sales amounting to Rs. 131,017,772, respectively. These have been reclassified from Investment
Gain/(Loss) in Note 19. However, these reclassifications have no impact on the profit for the year.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Directors' Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements
of Companies Act, 2017(XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Group as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of
2017);

b) the statement of financial position, statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in
equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in
conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account
and returns;

¢) expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Group's business; and

d) no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVill of 1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Shahid Mohsin

Shaikh (FCA).
oaed HpAchfo Sl g -

Date: January 18, 2025

Lahore

UDIN: AR202410575Xev6G5L5a



ZAREA LIMITED
GROUP CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at June 30, 2024

June June
Notes 2024 2023
Rupees Rupees
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property and Equipments 4 25,891,413 12,239,641
Intangible Assets 5 22,058,377 4,309,771
Long term Security Deposits 2,230,875 .
50,180,665 16,549,412
CURRENT ASSETS
Investments held for trading [ 70,653,024 36,131,603
Advances for Agriculture Commodities 7 241,982,657 72,845,210
Trade and Other receivables 8 157,503,596 53,663,495
Advances & Prepayments 9 15,264,620 -
Cash and bank balances 0 94,013,441 67,426,298
579,517,338 230,066,606
TOTAL ASSETS 629,698,003 246,616,018
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES i
Share capital
Authorized capital
300,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 1/- each 300,000,000 25,000,000
Issued, subscribed & paid-up capital
200,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs.1/- each Fully paid in cash 1 200,000,000 20,000,000
Consolidated Reserves 397,569,357 109,894, 307
MNon-controlling Interest 225,000 -
597,794,357 129,894,307
Loan from Sponsors/Shareholders 12 - 83,500,000
597,794,357 213,394,307
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES g
Deferred tax Liability 13 | - 1,024,940 |
- 1,024,940
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and Other Payables 14| 31,903,646 | | 32,196,771 |
31,900,646 32,196,771
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 629,693,003 246,616,018

Contingencies and Commilments 15 - .
N ﬂ'ﬂ{”

The annexed notes 1 to 30 form an integral part of these financial statements,

CHIEF EXECUTTV DIRE R
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ZAREA LIMITED

GROUP CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the Year ended 30 June 2024

June June
Notes 2024 2023
Rupees Rupees
Revenue-Net 16 441,761,852 159,066,226
Cost of Sales 16(a) (131,017,772) (33,621,244)
Gross Profit 310,744,080 125,444,982
Administrative and General Expenses 17 (24,740,049) (5,200,902)
Selling and Distribution Expenses 18 (28,759,730) (8,882,572)
[nvestments Gain/(Loss) 19 34,521,421 (7,614,408)
Finance Costs 20 (79,577) (70,133)
Profit before taxation 291,686,145 103,676,968
Taxation 21 1,024,940 (22,424,895)
Net profit after taxation 292,711,085 81,252,073
Other Comprehensive Income - -
Total Comprehensive Income 292,711,085 81,252,073
e ——p m

Attributable to:

- Owners of Zarea Limited 292,736,085 81,252,073

- NCI (25,000) -
Basic & Diluted earning per share 25 3.99 40.63
The annexed notes 1 to 30 form an integral part of these financial statements. ”Wé‘t’

N4 me

CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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ZAREA LIMITED

GROUP CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Year ended 30 June 2024

Notes 2024 023

Rupees Rupees
CASH FLOWS FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation 291,686,145 103,676,965
Adjustment for non-cash items
Depreciation & Amortization 2,613,621 1,177,288
Capital Loss 19 6,974,800 8,815,056
Unrealized (Gain) / loss (41,496,230) (1,200,648)
Finance costs 79.576 70,133
Operating profit before working capital changes 259,857,921 112,538,79
Working capital changes
(Increase} / decrease in current assets
Trade and Cther Recelvables (103,840,100) 11,136,597
Advances & Prepayments (15,364,620) 379,976
Advance for Commodities (169,137,447) (72,845,210
Increase f {decrrase] in current liabilities
Trade and Cther Payables 2391737 (19, 246,660)
Income Tax Paid (2,684,860) =
Finance Costs paid (73.577) (70,133)

(268,714 867) (B0,645,430)
Net cash flows from operating activities (28,856,946) 31,803,366
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in share Capital 180,000,000 -
Loan from Sponsors / Shareholders (83,500,000) 30,000,000
Share Issuance Expense {5.061,035) .
Net cash flows from financing activitles 91,438,965 30,000,000
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Property and Equipment (15414,001) (7,000,072)
Intangible Assets (18,600,000) (3,563,628)
Investment in Securities - (12,000,000)
Long term security Deposits (2,230,875) -
Acquisiion of subsidiary- net of cash 250,000 -
Met cash flows from Investing activities (35,994,876) (22,563,700
Met increase in cash and cash equivalents 26,587,143 39,329,666
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 67 426,298 28,096,632
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAI 10 94,013,441 67,426,298

The annexed notes 1 to 30 form an integral part of these financlal statements.

Chief Executive

N 245 +Ho

Director
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LZAREA LIMITED :
NOTES TO THE GROUP CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
For the Year ended 30 June 2024

| Lepal staius and Nature of [T
1 The Group comprises of :

> ¥area Limited - Holding Company
> Zarea Agri Tech Private Limited - Subsidiary Crunpany ( 75% Owned by Zarea Limited and 25% Owned by
Goldifinger Private Limited

Zarea Limited-Holding Company is registered as a public limited company in Pakistan . The company was
incorporated on 16 September 2020 under the Companies Act, 2017.

The principal activity of the company is to act as an online market place that has created a software application
through which customers and vendors connect for purchase and sale. The company charges a platform usage fee for
allowing access to its software application,

The company's registered office is situated at 6011- Delta 6 NASTP, Abid Majeed Rd, Lahore Cantt.

Subsidiary Company (Zarea Agri-Tech) is a Private Limited comjany . The company was incorporaed on 01-
March 2024 under the Companies Act, 2017,

The principal activity of the company is to sale and purchase of Commaodities

The company's registered office is situated at 6011- Delta 6 NASTP, Abid Majeed Rd, Lahore Cantt.

2 Basis of preparation
The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are sel oul below:
2.1 Statement of ne

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as
applicable in Pakistan, The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the Intemational Accounting Standards Board
(IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017 (the Act); and

Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFR3 Standards, the
provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed,

2.2 Basis of Co

These Consolidated financial siatements include the financial statements of the Holding Company and its

Subsidiary.
Subsidiaries are all entities over which the group has the power to govern the financial and operating policies

generally accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of the voting rights. The existence and effect of
potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or converiible are considered when assessing whether the group

controls another entity. Father, the group also considers whether:
It has power to direct the relevant activities of the subsidiaries;

It is exposed to variable retums from the subsidiaries; and
NV Lo
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2.5

ZAREA LIMITED
NOTES TO THE GROUP CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year ended 30 June 2024

Decision making power allows the group to affect its variable returns form the subsidiaries, Subsidiaries are
consolidated from the date on which the group obtains control and continue 1o the consolidated until the date when
such contral ceases.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting period as the holding company,
using consistent accounting policies in majority of the cases. The accounting policies of the subsidiaries have been
changed to conform with accounting policies of the group, where required.

All intra-group balances, transactions and unrealized gains and losses resulling from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in full,

Where the ownership of subsidiary is less than hundred percent and therefore, a non-controlling interest (NCI)
exists, the NCI is allocated its share of the total comprehensive income of the period, even if that resultz ina
deficit balance.

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of controls, is accounted for as an equity
asissolions. N gioug [06ts Lol uvel i subsidiay, it dervougnises tis asscts ik hudiing, guddveain) and
liabilities of the subsidiary, carrying amount of any NCI, cumulative translation differences recongingsed in other
comprehensive income, and recognizes fair value of considerations received, any investment retained, surplus or
deficit in profit or loss, and reclassifies the groups share of components previously recognized in other
comprehensive income to profit or loss.

The assets, liabilities. Income and expenses of subsidiary companies and consolidated on a line by line basic and
carmrying value of investments held by the holding company is eliminated against the subsidiary companies’
shareholders’ equity in these consolidated financial statements.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiarics are those entities over which the Group has control. Control is achieved when the Group is exposed,
or has rights, to variable retums from its involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those retumns
through its power over the investee. Specifically, the Group controls an investee if, and only if, the Group has:

- power over the investee (i.c. existing rights that give it the current ability to direct the relevant activities of the
investec);
- exposure, or rights, o variable retums from its involvement with the invesice; and

- the ability to use its power over the investee to affect its returns.,

netional tion cu

The financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees, which is the Group®s functional and presentation

Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires the management to exercise its judgment in the process of
applying the Group's accounting policies. Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on
historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances. The areas where various assumptions and estimates are significant to the Group's
financial statements or where judgments were exercised in application of accounting policies are as follows:

- determining residual values and useful 1ife of assets:
- provisions;
= recopnition of taxation;

- contingencies and commitments.
nustCe
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ZAREA LIMITED
NOTES TO THE GROUP CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year ended 30 June 2024

of signifi unting polici

The significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below:

2.7 Propert nt and Equi;

(a) Owned assets

Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any identified impairment loss.
Depreciation is charged to profit or loss using the straight line method whereby the cost less residual value of an
operating asset is written off over its estimated useful life. Depreciation is charged on additions from the month of
its acquisition whereas no depreciation is charged on assets disposed off during the month. The rates of
depreciation are stated in note 4 to the financial statements. The assets’ residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, at each financial year end, and adiusted if impact on denreciation is sipnifieant.

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that property and equipment may be
impaired. If such indication exists, the camrying amount of such assets are reviewed to assess whether they are
recorded in excess of their recoverable amount. Where carrying values exceed the respective recoverable amount,
assels are written down to their recoverable amounts and the resulting impairment loss is recognized in profit or
loss currently, The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use.
Where an impairment loss is recognized, the depreciation charge is adjusted in the future periods to allocate the
assel's revised carrying amount over its estimated useful life,

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separale asset, as appropriate, only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will fow to the Group and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably. All other repair and maintenance costs are charged to profit or loss during the
period in which they are incurred.

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of an asset represented by the difference between the sale proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset is recognized as an income or expense in the period in which it is incurred.

(b)) Capita roe
Capital work in progress is stated at cost less any identified impairment loss.

2.8 Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets
acquired in a business combination is their fair value at the date of acquisition. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

The uscful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life on straight line basis and assessed for
impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and
the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each
reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic
benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are
treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss in the expense eatepory that Is consistent with the function of the

intangible assets,
nZ454s
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ZAREA LIMITED
NOTES TO THE GROUP CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year ended 30 June 2024

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually, either
individually or at the cash-generating unit level. The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to
determine whether the indefinite life continues to be supportable. If not, the change in useful life from indefinite to
finite is made on a prospective basis,

An intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal (i.¢., at the date the recipient obtains control) or when no future
ecanomic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising upon derecognition of the asset
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in
the statement of profit or loss,

Capital work-in-progress
Capital work in progress is stated at cost less any identified impairment loss

2.9 Good Will

Goodwill is Initially measured as at the acquisition date, being the excess of (a) the aggregate of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree; and (b) the net of the acquisition date
amount of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed.

In case the fair value attributable to the Group's interest in the identifiable net assets exceeds the fair value of
consideration, the Group recognises the resulting gain in the profit or loss on the acquisilion date.

Goodwill acquired in a business combination is measured, subsequent to initial recognition, at cost less
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the Group's cash generating unit (CGU) {(or
the groups of CGUs) that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the operations imespective of whether other
assets or liabilities of the acquiree are assigned to these units or group of unils.

A CGU to which goodwill has been allocated Is tested for impairment annually, or more frequently when there is
an indication that the unit may be impaired. If the recoverable amount of the CGU is less than its carrying amount,
the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the CGU and then
to the other assets of the CGU on pro rata based on the carrying amount of each asset in the CGU. Any impairment
loss for goodwill is recognised directly in the consolidated profit or loss. An impairment loss recognised for
goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

2.10 Trade and Other Receivables

Trade receivables and other receivables are recognised at transaction price less an allowance for impairment.

A provision for impairment of trade receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the Group will
not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of the receivables. The amount of the
provision is recognised in the statement of profit or loss. Bad debts are written-off in the statement of profit or loss
on identification.

211 v eposits and Pre en

These are stated at cost less estimates made for any doubtful receivables based on a review of all cutstanding
amounts at the balance sheet date. Balances considered bad and frrecoverable are written of T when identified,

2.12 Investment in Subsidiary

Investment in Subsidiary is stated as cost less accumulated Tmpairment, if any.

24746
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ZAREA LIMITED
NOTES TO THE GROUP CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year ended 30 June 2024

2.13 Investment held for irading

Investments in shares held for trading are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently measured at fair value
through profit or loss (FVTPL) as per IFRS 9. These investments are acquired with the intention of short-term
profit-taking, and any unrealized gains or losses arising from changes in fair value are recognized directly in the
income statement. Transaction costs related to the acquisition of these investments are expensed as incurred. Upon
disposal, the difference between the carying amount and the sale proceeds is recognized in the income statement.
Dividends from these invesiments are recopnized in profit or loss when the company's right to receive payment is
established.

2.14 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent,for the purpose of statement of cash flows,comprise of cash in hand and balance at
bank,including both current and non checking bank accounts

L aF ke L PR, o
R L bt B = S T =

Trade payables and other payables are recognized intially at fair value plus directlty attributable cost, if any and
subsequently measured at amortized cost

2.16 Basic and diluted earning per share

The Group presents basic and diluted eamings per share (EPS) for its ordinary shares. Basic EP'S is calculated by
dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable
to ordinary shareholders of the Group and the weighted average number of ordinary shares oulstanding for the
effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

2.17 Related party transactions

Transactions involving related parties arising in the normal course of business are conducted at the price that
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. Parties are said to be related if they are able to influence the operating and
financial decisions of the Group and vice versa,

3 Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equily instrument of another entity.

A1 Financial assets

The financial assets of the Group mainly include trade debts, loans, deposits, short-term investments, other
receivables and cash and bank balances,

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured al: amortised cost; Fair Value through Other
Comprehensive Income (FVOCI) — debt investment; FVOCI — equity investment; or Fair Value through Profit or
Loss (FVTPL). The classification of financial assets under IFRS 9 is generally based on the business model in
which a financial asset is managed and its contractual cash flow characteristics. Based on the business model of
thie Group, the financial assets of the Group are measured and classified under IFRS 9 as follows;

Trade debts, short-term investments and other financial assels are measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate method less an allowance for expected eredit losses, if any.
NoATHE
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ZAREA LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year ended 30 June 2024

A financial asset is written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the contractual cash flows.
However, in certain cases, the Company may also consider a financial asset to be in default when internal or external
information indicates that the Company is unlikely to receive the outstanding contractual amounts in full before taking
into account any credit enhancements held by the Company.

At each date of statement of financial position, the Company assesses whether financial assets are credit-impaired. A
financial asset is 'credit-impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash
flows of the financial asset have occurred. Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted
from the gross carrying amount of the respective asset

The Group uses the standard's simplified approach and calculates ECL based on life time ECL on its financial assets.
The Company has established a provision matrix that is based on the Group's historical credit loss experience, adjusted
for forward-looking fictors specific to the financial assets and the economic environment.

or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously,

3.13 Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when the control of the goods is transferred to the customer at an
amount that reflects the consideration to which the Group expecis to be entitiled in exchange for those goods according
to the negotiated contractual terms. The Group has generally concluded that it acts as a principal in its revenue
arrangements because it typically controls the goods or services before transferring the to the customer.

Platform Usage Revenue

This is the platform usage fee charged by the company for allowing access to the application, The Company charges a
platform usage fee of each transaction,

Sale of Agri Biomass Commodities

Revenue is recognized to the extent it is probable that economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can
be measured reliably. Revenue from sale of agri biomass commodities is recognized when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the customers, typically at the point of delivery.

3.14 Taxation
Income tax comprises of current tax and deferred tax.
Income tax expense is recognized in the statement of profit and loss except fto the extent that it relates to items
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity (if any), in which case the tax amounts are recognized
directly in other comprehensive income or equity.
Current Tax
Provision of current tax is based on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the prevailing law for

taxation of income. The charge for current tax is calculated using prevailing tax rates or tax rates expected to apply to the
profit for the year if enacted. The charge for current tax also includes adjustments, where considered necessary, to

provision for tax made in previous years arising from assessments framed during the year for such years.
W245Ho
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ZAREA LIMITED
NOTES TO THE GROUP CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year ended 30 June 2024

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised using the liability method on all temporary differences arising between the tax bases of
assets and lisbilities and their carrying amounts appearing in the financial consolidated statements. Deferred tax
liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
lemporary differences to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the future and
taxable income will be available against which the temparary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax is recognised for tax losses, minimum tax, alternative corporate tax and depreciation available for
carry forward to the extent of realisation of the related tax benefit through future taxable profits, based on
projections, is probable. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each consolidated consolidated
statement of financial position date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax assets to be utilised.

As s piovlsion for Hoostiva hag ot sl partiily tacer e wonimad basis amd parlaisi iy ides e (10 L
regime, therefore, the deferred tax liability has been recognised on a proportionate basis in accordance with TR 27
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the
asset is realised or the lability is settled, based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the
consolidated statement of financial position date,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets
and liabilities and they relate to the income tax levied by the same tax authority,
pAsts
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ZAREA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE GROUP CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Year ended 30 June 2024
6 Investment held for trading
Carring Value Fair Value
2024 2023 2024 2023
June June June June
58,217,271 66,562,749 70,653,024 36,131,603
Investment in Shares 58,217,271 66,562,749 70,653,024 36,131,603
6.1 Investment is measured at fair value through profit or loss
7 Advaces for oditi
Advances for Commodities { Unsecured - Considered Good ) 241,982,657 72,845,210
e o v R iy P pratl
8 Oth va
Trade Receivables ( Unsecured - Considered Good ] 157,503,596 53,663,495
157,503,596 53,663,495
9 Advances & Prepayments
Advances to employees { Unsecured - Considered Good ) 14,964,620
Prepaymenis 400,000 -
15,364,620 -
10 sh ces
Cash in hand 59,003,405 45,743,202
Cash at bank 35,010,036 21,683,007
94,013,441 67,426,298
11 Share Capital
hare ital
Authorized share capital 300,000,000 25,000,000
300,000,000 (2023; 2,500,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 1 (2023; Rs10) each fully paid in cash
Issued, subscribed and-paid up capital
Issued, subscribed and-paid up capital 200,000,000 20,000,000
200,000,000 (2023: 2,000,000 ) ordinary shares of Rs. 1 (2023: Rs 10) each fully paid in cash
12 Loan from Sponsors / Shareholders
Loan from Sponsors / Shareholders 90,000,000 58,500,000
Loan from Related Parties 90,000,000 25,000,000
180,000,000 83,500,000
Right share issued (180,000,000) -
- 83,500,000
r 2850
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NOTES TO THE GROUP CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Year ended 30 June 2024
2024 2023
Note Rupees Rupees
13 D d Tax Liabili

Deferred Tax - 1,024,940
- 1&9‘1&0

14 Trade and Other Payables
Accrued Expenses 2,083,124 300,000
Taxation Payable 29,820,522 31,896,771
%ﬁiﬁ El!&m

15 Contingencies and Commitments

There are no conlingencies and commitment appearing at the date of statement of financial position of the

Company.

16 Povenuo
Platform Usage Fee 16.1 281,060,855 114,912,232
Sale of Agri Biomass Commodities 16.2 160,700,997 44,153,994

L7618 159066226
161 This is the platform usage fee charged by the company for allowing access to the application, The company
charges a platform usage fee of each transaction,

16.2
The sale of agriculture commodities is conducted through the e-commerce platform, with the selling price

recognized as revenue, reflecting the Company’s direct involvement in procurement.

16 {a) Cost of Sales
Agri Biomass Commodities 131,007,772 33,621,244
17 Admin e and General ne

Salaries, Benefits and Allowances 15,793,238 2,474,166

Repair and Maintenance 643,990 N7319

Legal and Professional Charges 386,900 10370

Fee and Subscription 766,000 25,320

General Office Expenses 2944175 698,685

Software maintenance Expenses 356,725 147,754

Charity and Donation 171 535,400 50,000

Auditor's remuneration 700,000 300,000

Depreciation 1,762,227 1017356

Amorkization 851,394 158,932
24,740,049 5,200,902

17.1 Donation to following organisation exceeds 10% of the company's total amount of donation orl
whichever is higher
- MM Foundation 464,000 50,000
18 ling and Di uH nge:

Salaries, Benefits and Allowances 17,812,815 6,331,547

Travelling and Conveyance 4,843,004 1,693,500

Entertainment Expenses 243,964 130,515

Postage, Telephone and Telegram 378,210 255,745

Advertisement & Marketing expenses 5,481,717 471,265
28,759,730 8,882,572

NZAENC &
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NOTES TO THE GROUP CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year ended 30 June 2024

2024 2023
Note Rupees Rupees
19  Investments Gain/[Loss) )
Unrealized Gain /( Losses ) on investments 41,496,230 1,200,648
Realized Gain /{ Losses ) on investments (6,974,809) (8,815,056)
S e AN
20 Finance Cost
Bank Charges 79,577 70,133
79,577 70,133
21 [ncome tax
Current Tax - 21,564,978
Prior year Adjustment-2021 - 343,942
Deferred Tax (1,024,940) 515,975
1,024,940) 22,424,895
211 Zarea Limited is licensed as Zone Enterprise under Special Technology Zones Authority Act, 2021, . income of the
company is exempt from income tax and minimum tax. As a result, the Company is not subject to income tax and no
provision for taxation is required.
22

Chief Executive and no director withdraw any salary and other benefits from the company.

23 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
The related parties of the Company comprise of direclors and key management personnel. Transactions with related
parties include advance for working capital requirements. These transactions are as follows:

MName of 2024 2023
the related n'::::::;mp it Mature of Transactions June June
party party Rupees Rupees
Ali Alam Qamar Director Loan from Sponsars 90,000,000 58,500,000
Goldfinger Private Limited Common Directorship ~ Loan from Sponsors 90,000,000 25,000,000
180,000,000 83,500,000
24  Financial Instraments
[ Amortized Cost | | Total |
June June June Jung
2024 2023 2024 N
Einancial Assets I Rupees J
Trade and Other receivables 157,503,596 53,663,495 157,503,596 53,663,495
Cash and bank balances 94,013,441 67 426,298 94,013,441 67,626,208
251,517,037 121,089,793 251,517,037 121,289,793
Financial liabilities
Trade and other payables 31,903,646 32478445 31,903,646 32,478,445

31,903,645 32,478,445 31,903,646 32,478,445
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25

30

20M 2023
Earning per Share - Basic & Diluted Nate Rupees Rupees
There is no dilutive effect on the basic eamings per share which is based on:
Profit after taxation 292,711,085 81,252,073
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 73,309,589 2,000,000
Basic earning per share 3.99 40.63

Profit after taxation for the year ended June 30, 2023 had been inadvertently shown as Rs, 103,676,968, which has now
been rectified and shown as Rs. 81,252,073 and the commespending effect on Eamings per Share has also been
incorporated.

Mumber of Employees
Total number of employees 29 ]
Average number of employees 33 2

The financial statements for the year ended 2024 have been reissued to necessarily restate revenue and cost of sales in
the Group Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income,

Previously, the net gain arising from the sale of agri-biomass commodities was presented under “Investment
Gain/(loss)" in the Group Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income.. However, for better understanding of the
users regarding operations and financial performance of the Company, it has been considered necessary to reclassify
Other Income. Consequently, the revenue and associated costs of agri-biomass commodities business have been
reclassified to "Gross Sales” and "Cost of Sales,” respectively.

The said reclassification has no impact on the previously reported net profit, total comprehensive income, or equity for
the reporting period,

Subsequent Events

After the reporting period, the Board of the company had approved the listing of ils shares on the Pakistan Stock
Exchange (P5X). So for, the company has successfully obtained approval from the PSX to proceed with the listing.
Consequently, the shares of the company will be listed in due course of time. This development aligns with the
company’s sirategic objective of enhancing capital market access and fostering long-term growth,

Date of Authorization for issue

These financial statements were issued JM%MLM the board of directors of the Company.,
General

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee. NWP‘&

Director Chief Executive
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